Rusk County
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES AGENDA
———

DATE: September 14, 2023
TIME: 9:00 AM
PLACE: Rusk County Government Center-County Board Room, Ladysmith, Wl 54848

Note: ltems listed on the Agenda are for discussion and possible action by the Health & Human Services
Board;

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT-Limited to Five Minutes Per Person

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
- August 10, 2023

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES FINANCE
- Approval of Health & Human Services Vouchers and Out-of-County Travel Requests
- Comptehensive Community Services Capital Account

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
- Assistant Cook Resignation/Recruitment
- Senior/Youth Center-Approve Senior Center Door Project
- Congregate/Home Delivered Suggested Contribution

PUBLIC HEALTH
- Public Health Nursing Job Description
- Public Heath Preparedness Grant
- Water Lab fee Proposal

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
- Program Reports
o ADRC-Senior Services
Child Support
o Adult Services
o Public Health

o}

ADJOURN
This agenda was prepared by Jeremy Jacobs at the direction of Chair Schneider. Posted September 7, 2023.

At any time, a quorum of another County Committee or of the County Board may be present at the meeting to observe the
proceedings, but no action will be taken except by those Committee Members for the stated Committee meeting and only
on noticed agenda items.

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through
appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Rusk County Clerk, at 311
Miner Ave. E. Ladysmith, Wl Phone: (715) 532-2100. For deaf and/or hard hearing, please call us through Wisconsin
Relay 711,




UNAPPROVED
RUSK COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

August 10, 2023

Meeting called to order by Chair Schneider at 9:00 AM.

Board Members Present: Phil Schneider, Randy Tatur, Dan Gudis, Mark Schmitt, Mary Schneider, Lois Goode, Dr. John
Ziemer, Dave Willingham, Tom Hanson, Ken Brown, Ted Hakala

Staff Present: Jeremy Jacobs and Carla Closs. Appearances by Kaylee Bugbee, Michelle and Sue from ICAA.

Public Comments:
None

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes:
Motion by Brown, second by Gudis, to approve the July 13, 2023; meeting minutes. Motion unanimously carried.

Approval of Health & Human Services Vouchers and Qut of County Travel Requests:
Jacobs reported on various purchases, invoices, and Out of County Travel. Motion by Schmitt, second by Hanson, to
approve Vouchers and Out of County Travel. Motion unanimously carried.

[ealth & Human Services:
Discussion held.

Presentation by Michelle and Sue from ICAA in regards to the Family First Home Visiting Program.

Motion was made by Hakala, second by Schmitt, to approve moving the current Medicaid Enhanced Economic Support
Specialist employee into the County Economic Support Specialist position and recruit for the vacant Medicaid Enhanced
Economic Support Specialist position. Motion unanimously carried.

Motion made by M Schneider, second by Hakala, to follow the recommendation of the Personnel Committee to reclass a
Social Service Worker in Health and Human Services- Children and Family Services; to a Social Worker 1, based on
obtaining certification; compensation to follow wage scale, retroactive to August 1, 2023. Motion unanimously carried.

Public Health:
Discussion held.

Motion by M. Schneider, second by Goode, to approve the purchase of the Water Lab Incubator and UV Viewing
Cabinet. Motion unanimously carried.

Motion by Ziemer, second by Hakala to approve the recruitment of a LPN/RN in the Public Health Department to allow
for succession planning, start date to be determined by Jeremy Jacobs; and forward this recommendation to the Personnel
Committee. Motion unanimously carried

Directors Report:
discussion held.




Program Reports: The Board received written reports from Veterans Services, Economic Support, Child and Family
services.

Meeting adjourned by consensus of the committee at 11:08.

Next meeting: September 14, 2023.

As prepared by: Carla Closs, Completed on 8/11/2023 at 8:29 AM.



Position Title Public Health Nurse
Department Health & Human Services, Public Health
Classification Full Time
FLSA Status Non-Exempt
Reports To Public Health Program Manager
Direct Reports N/A
Last Updated 08/24/2023
POSITION SUMMARY:

This position provides public health nursing services, assesses and educates clients, public
health nursing services delivered to individual clients, families, public facilities, and
populations with the goal of preventing disease, promoting healthy behaviors, protecting
communities from threats to the health of the public, and may assist with planning,
implementing, and evaluating environmental health programs.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive
or all-inclusive. To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each
duty satisfactorily. Other duties may be required and assigned.

¢ Maintains current knowledge on medical information that influences services
provided to clients.

e Assesses, evaluates, and manages communicable disease cases and outbreaks;
investigates and educates regarding prevention and control in accordance with state
mandates and statutes and maintain WEDSS (Wisconsin Electronic Disease
Surveillance System) documentation.

e Provides leadership in planning, preparing and responding to Public Health
preparedness events, including mass clinics.

e Provides direct client services: Assesses, educates and evaluates client needs
(pregnant and postpartum women, infants, reproductive health clients, tuberculosis
program clients, general public health clients) via home visits, clinic/office visits or
phone calls; develops nursing care plans and coordinates care. Assesses, educates
and evaluates clients regarding acute and chronic health conditions, psychosocial,
and environmental needs and refers to appropriate resources. Conducts basic
screenings of infants, children and adults; completes referrals to physicians and
other medical services as needed.

e Organizes, manages, updates and oversees various Public Health programs and

contracts.

e Assists in the writing of grant proposals, and oversees grant activities, reporting
requirements, contractual obligations, and accreditation performance
standards/requirements.




Dispenses and manages client medication administration.

Immunizes clients and provides tuberculosis screening; collects lab specimens as
indicated.

Supervises the health care services provided by support staff related to patient care
and community programs; provides oversight of clinical educational experiences for
students.

Prepares, updates and maintains client records, utilizing various electronic health
record systems.

Plans, develops and presents health education programs/classes.

Facilitate and participate in community coalitions, and works with community
partners to provide collaboration, outreach, and education.

Participates in strategic planning.

Participates in quality improvement projects and incorporates quality improvement
principles.

Participates in community health needs assessments and improvement planning.
Other duties as assigned.

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE SKILLS:

Nursing degree (Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN), Associates Degree of Nursing (ADN)
or Bachelor's Degree of Nursing (BSN) from a nursing program accredited by a
national professional nursing accrediting organization (i.e. ACEN, CCNE).

Wisconsin Registered Nurse license required.

CPR Certification required.

One-year experience in public health nursing preferred.

Must successfully pass criminal and caregiver background check.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS/WORK ENVIRONMENT:

This work requires the occasional exertion of up to 25 pounds of force; work regularly
requires sitting, frequently requires standing, speaking or hearing, using hands to
finger, handle or feel and repetitive motions and occasionally requires walking,
stooping, kneeling, crouching or crawling and reaching with hands and arms.

Work has standard vision requirements.

Vocal communication is required for expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the
spoken word.

Hearing is required to perceive information at normal spoken word levels.

Work requires preparing and analyzing written or computer data, using measuring
devices, operating machines, operating motor vehicles or equipment and observing
general surroundings and activities.



e Work occasionally requires exposure to blood borne pathogens and may be required
to wear specialized personal protective equipment and occasionally requires wearing
a self-contained breathing apparatus.

e Work is generally in a moderately noisy location (e.g. business office, light traffic).

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES:

o Knowledge of the principles, standards, practices and techniques of professional and
public health nursing.

o Knowledge of the inherent dangers and precautions to be taken in using drugs and
other medication.

e Knowledge of treatment, assessment, immunization and related medical services for
patients in area of assignment.

e Knowledge of local and state rules, regulations, procedures and policies pertaining to
nursing services.

e Knowledge of CLIA, OSHA, and regulations to maintain preparedness and public
health competencies.

¢ Knowledge of electronic records systems.

e Ability to perform detailed work accurately and independently in compliance with
stringent time limits with minimal direction and supervision.

e Ability to prioritize duties to accomplish a high volume of work product while adapting
to constant changes in priority.

e Ability to keep and maintain patient confidentiality, as well as follow Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) at all times.

e Ability to maintain accurate and legible notes.

¢ Knowledge of County policies, procedures and practices.

e Knowledge of local government organization and its departmental operating
requirements.

¢ Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with others

e Considerable knowledge of modern office practices and procedures.

e Ability to analyze and prepare organizational and functional reports from research
data.

e Knowledge of the use of a multi-line telephone system.

e General knowledge of current office practices and procedures and knowledge of the
operation of standard office equipment and software.

e Ability to work the allocated hours of the position.

e Willingness to learn about other positions in Public Health and be able to provide
basic information as needed.



SELECTION GUIDELINES:

Formal application, rating of education and experience; oral interview and reference check;
job related tests may be required.

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that
may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them

from the position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position.

The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer
and employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and
requirements of the job change.

EOE/ADA STATEMENT:

Rusk County is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act, Rusk County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to
discuss potential accommodations with the employer.



Behavioral Health Services
Chilldren & Family Services
Child Suppor{ Services
Economic Support Services
Health Services

Long Term Support Services
Senlor Services

Rusk County

Health & Human Services

311 Miner Ave. E. Suite C240
Ladysmith, WI 54848-1890

¥ 6 & ® © o o

Rusk Counly, Witconsin

Tel; (715) 5322299 Fax; (715) 5322126
Immunizations: Ensure Supplement
TDap: Free cuxrrently (Case of 24, 80z Cartons)
Chocolate, Vanilla or Strawberry
Tetanus: $45 Ensure: $19
Ensure Plus: $21
Flu: $37 Glucerna: $33 (French Vanilla only)

Hep B:  $154 Each (series of three)

PPD: $49 (TB Skin Test) *will charge for administration of
test/injection and no cost for 2" appointment for reading results.
Radon Test Kits ez~ Tl
#2077 .89 Short term test kit numbers start with AE and are flat rectangle packages- zorz- ¥§5¢
. $19 Long term test kit numbers are all number and are round dise packages. 2ot> - ¥/
' ) e
Previous Results Test they should be given Charge K ;‘: :b : gf 0
None (1% Test) Short Term $9.00 "2y , '
0—3.9 pCi/L None required- if they want to No charge with valid reason for
run additional tests please additional test; . - Y
contact Vinnie or Sharon otherwise, $9:00 ST or $19 LT
4 —17.9 pCi/L Long Term No Charge
8 + pCi/L, Short Term No Charge

Water Test Kits: Cannot accept on Thursday afternoons or on Fridays.
Payable when sample is dropped off.

Bacteria: $25 (for all Municipality, Private, Full Agent, beach, surface water or wastewater samples)
120 mL, Plain bottles without powder for Private Samples and Wastewater samples

120 mL, Plain bottle with powder for municipalities

28-36 hours results

Samples ran through CTL, Colfax:
B30~ Nitrate: $257 (for all Private and Full Agent samples) Nitrate bottle with Sulfuric Acid
F19¢ - Arsenic: $35 Lead/Arsenic bottle for each sample Aoy
“t - Lead: $30 Lead/Arsenic bottle for each sample Sepflies /’/CS’ﬁ;L’ el
- Manganese: $16 Lead/Arsenic bottle for each sample (mark bottle with VIN)
Nitrate, Arsenic, Lead, Manganese 2-5 weeks for results

Holeowke Drop o6 for

Proposed Change Lffective 07/01/2023



¢ Behavioral Healll Services
2 _ RUSk County s Children & Family §e;'vices
2y i , o Child Suppor! Services
G Health & Human Services s Economic Suppor! Services
SR, 1 311 Miner Ave, E, Suite C240 * Heallh Services
Rusk Counly, Wissonsin Ladysmith, WI 548481890 X é)’:’);;g(rf?ell); iﬁpmlSe; vices
Tel: (715) 5322299 Fax; (715) 5322126
Immunizations: Ensure Supplement
TDap: Free currently (Case of 24, 8oz Cartons)
Chocolate, Vanilla or Strawberry
Tetanus: $45 Ensure: $19
Ensure Plus: $21

Flu: $37 Glucerna: $33 (French Vanilla only)

Hep B:  $154 Each (series of three)

PPD: $49 (TB Skin Test) *will charge for administration of
test/injection and no cost for 2™ appointment for reading results.

Radon Test Kits ' 2e2- 9
2.0 7 .89 Short texrm test kit numbers start with AE and are flat rectangle packages- zorz— ¥85¢
- $19Long term test kit numbers are all number and are round dise packages. 2otd -~ T/7

Previous Results Test they should be given Charge t .?/f’ﬂ : 4 I:
None (1% Test) Short Term, $9.00~ *7¢ Z"’,?’b £7.0
0-3.9 pCi/L None required- if they want to No charge with valid reason for
run additional tests please additional testjsi— vy
contact Vinnie or Sharon otherwise, $9:00 ST or $19 I.T
4—17.9 pCi/L Long Term No Charge
8 + pCi/L Short Term No Charge
Water Test Kits: Cannot accept on Thursday afternoons or on Fridays.
Payable when sample is dropped off.
Bacteria: $25 (for all Municipality, Private, Full Agent, beach, surface water or wastewvater sam ples)
120 mL, Plain bottles without powder for Private Samples and Wastewater samples
120 mL, Plain bottle with powdey for municipalities
28-36 hours results
Samples ran through CTL, Colfax: Ooleanbe Drop <56 For

T30 ~Nitrate: $257 (for all Private and Full Agent samples) Nitrate bottle with Sulfuric Acid
by Arsenic: $35Lead/Arsenic bottle for each sample by
ety - Lead: $30 Lead/Arsenic bottle for each sample Sopplies /r/csw‘h}’ (ot
- Manganese: $16 Lead/Arsenic bottle for each sample (maxk bottle with IVIN)
© Nitrate, Arsenic, Lead, Manganese 2-5 weeks for results

Proposed Change Iiffective 07/01/2023



Rusk County Department of Health and Human Services
Aging & Disability Resource Center

Advisory Committee Meeting
The Rusk County Aging & Disability Resource Center Board held its bi-monthly meeting on June 22, 2023 at 1:00

PRESENT: Kathy Walthers, Angie Harvey, Fawn Armstrong, Abby Wendland, John Smatlak,
Marlene Tuma, Mike Hraban, Richard Tuma, Mark Schmitt, Mary Sue Timmerman
EXCUSED: Kathy Mai, Mary Schneider, Jeremy Jacobs, Shannda Ladwig, Kathy Halbur

1. Call meeting to order 1:02pm
2. Approval of minutes from previous meeting. Mike Hraban motioned, John S
seconded.
3. HHS — no updates
4. Aging & Disability Resource Center/Senior Services
a) ADRC
i.  Grants

1. CHW Grant- status update — nutritional kept till end of year
1. Marshfield Grant- denied

ii. ~ COVID Unwinding update — Things haven’t changed too much.

iii.  DBS position — Abby Wendland

iv.  Events
i. Independence Your Way Event — May (8 Annual). Went great
ii. Advocacy — Aging Advocacy Day- successful

v.  New Parkinson’s Disease/Lewy Body Dementia Support Group
i. Started June 13,2023 1:30-3:00 p.m.—no one showed first

meeting, held at the hospital, 2" Tues. every month.
vi.  Senior Town Hall- July 13, 2023—Senator Scott Tomczyk to be there,
b) Other—50 vouchers SFM left.
Hraban Motion to adjourn, Timmerman 2" at 1:58pm
Next Meeting date is Thursday, August 17 2023, 1:30 p.m. Senior Center

This agenda was prepared by Kathy Walthers, Program Manager of the ADRC under direction of Mark Schmitt committee chair.



Rusk County Department of Health and Human Services
Aging & Disability Resource Center

Nutrition Meeting

Nutrition Services held its regular bi- monthly meeting April 20, 2023 following the ADRC Committee meeting
that starts at 1:00 pm.

PRESENT: Kathy Walthers, Angie Harvey, Kayla Poppe, Fawn Armstrong, Kathy Halbur, John Smatlak,
Marlene Tuma, Mary Schneider, Mike Hraban, Richard Tuma, Mark Schmitt,
EXCUSED: Shannda Ladwig, Mary Sue Timmerman, Elizabeth Hanson, Kathy Mai, Jeremy Jacobs

I.

Call meeting to order Schmidt — 1:58pm

Approval of minutes from previous meeting. One change made that was correct in handout
given; Hraban and Schneider approval

Senior Services

a)

b)

©)
d)

g)
h)

Employee Status Need more subs, one gave notice; head asst cook gave notice but still doing
1% part of shift and Joan runs rest with subs once in a while. One applicant so far and closes
Sunday. Breakfast sub can no longer sub so head asst cook agreed to help with that. Most
subs on medical leave.

Nutrition Aging Plan cultural goal update Kathy Halbur — November Native American
Heritage month went really well (Aging plan goal); Now instead of Beneficial Bites each
month, will be highlighting a different country for those in the meal program. Also including
information in the Source about a holiday for that country. Partnering with Library and Cook
Book Club. Kathy talked about Cook Book Club.

Jail meals- Last day was Oct 31, 2022 going well with there current contract.

Share the Love December was completed; was accepted, should know in May or June if we
get any “shares”

Other Updates
i.  Resignation as committee member by Liz Hanson. Gave notice in December due to
her health.

Organic food Pilot Indianhead Grant Writer — 2 months of organic food for 20 Ladysmith
residents so far and this is additional to the regular meal; looking into partnering with
commodities since has income limit if becomes a program
Nutrition End of Year Review (2022) attachment from Pam VanKampen
Nutrition Assessment coming up in May 2023
i.  Site assessments happens every 3 years but with Covid has been a bit longer; one
committee member has to go to each of the sites and has to be done before the middle
of May — Kathy Halbur helping; Sheldon Monday and Friday for Hawkins and
Ladysmith; Bruce not open yet so will be later
ii.  Secrete shopper has to be a committee member that goes to the site to rate a meal
iii.  Emergency and/or disaster plan (possible motion) carry forward not changed ye

Other — Bruce opening May 1%

Adjourn Hraban, Smatlak 2:35pm

Next Meeting date is Thursday, August 17, 2023 following 1:30 p.m. ADRC meeting Senior Center Dining
Area Quarterly meetings (April, August, October, Dec)

This agenda was prepared by Kathy Walthers, Program Manager of the ADRC under direction of Mark Schmitt, committee chair.



ADRC of BARRON & RUSK COUNTIES
2023 Long Term Care, Contacts & Cases Report

ursing Home Relocations
# of NH beds in BRW region: 399
State 2014 target : 29 relocations/year

__ng Term Care Category 1Qtr | 2nd Qir | 394 Qhr 4th Qir Total
Family Care Enrollments 32 36
Family Care Disenrollments (# does
not include deaths of MCO members - 14 12
per contract they do not have to report)

To Other MCO 2 0

to IRIS ] 2

Other 7 10

IRIS Enrollments 12 15
IRIS Disenroliments 9 19
Death 4 8

To Other IRIS Program 0 0

to Family Care 3 5

2 5

# of Contacts by Specidalists

'~ A Specidlists (3), Dementia Care

~ecialists (1), Caregiver Specialist
(.4), Supervisors (2 - periodic
assistance)

1st Qir

2nd Qtr

3rd Qir

4th Qir

Total

# of 1&A Calls, Walk-ins, Home Visits 1142 1139
# of Functional Screens/Contacts* 39/39 52/46
# of Provided Options Counseling 78 /8
# of Follow Ups 14 11
# of Memory Screens 48 52
# of Caregiving — Persons w/Dementia 179 140

# of Dementia Care Consults

Elder Benefit Specialists (2.6)

# of Cases Opened/# of Cases Closed 958/992 822/722
# of Camry Over Cases 298 255
# of Cases Remaining Open 264 355

Monetary Impact

Disability Benefit Specialists (1.66)

# of Cases Opened/# of Cases Closed

# of Carry Over Cases 135
# of Cases Remaining Open 161
" "anetary Impact $237,428 $

*First # s total calls, second # is unduplicated ~ which should give a relatively accurate picture of # of

functional screens completed.



Rusk County Health & Human Services Board Meeting,
September, 2023
Child Support Services

(Information current as of September 5, 2023)

IVD Cases: 789
NIVD Cases: 286
Total Case Count: 1075

Current Case Count:

Collections for Current Federal Fiscal Year:

Oct 2022 $146,142.70 Apr 2023 $150,898.94
Nov 2022 $149,676.49 May 2023 $187,910.67
Dec 2022 $156, 443.64 June 2023 $141,563.06
Jan 2023 $156, 154.60 July 2023 $151,586.44
Feb 2023 $137,241.58 Aug 2023 $149,119.74
Mar 2023 $181,365.32 Sept 2023

Performance Measures

Paternity Court Order Current Support Rate Arrears Cases
Establishment Rate Establishment Rate
Rusk County 109.11% 94.83% 81.12% 81.44%
State of WI 95.64% 84.82% 74.62% 67.62%
Measures 90% 80% 80% 80%

General Information:

The Child Support Agency will end our Federal Fiscal Year 2023 on September 30, 2023.

Rusk County continues to be well above the Statewide percentages for all performance
measures for FFY23. We are currently 6™ in the State of Wi for paternity establishment and

12% in the State of WI for arrears collections!




¥ Month of Aug- 2023

Aug 23 2023 2022120212020 R019;2018 [2017 [2016 |2015
Mental Health Referral 0 0 0 0 0 1 7 13
AODA Referral O R0 00 L0 F ) 3 |
Jail Assessments (Safety) 1 2141 11 17 | 6| 17 | 16 111 19
Jail Assessment (Prevention) i | 23 [ 54| 99| 61| 98| 124|109 | 170 174
Community Assessments 4 39 1591 59 81 | 111 101) 113 112} 118
Emergency Detentions 0 L 7108 051 93 | 15 15| 76| 24| (7
51.33 (Emergency Transfer) 0l 2|1 |s5]of1]8]s3
5145 (11 & 12) o [ o0 | 0l 1/ 1| 3
51:15 Conversion 55/54 0 1 o ,
Medication Requests 0 ol o 0 0] 1| 2
OWI 0 40 |54 | 62|47 | 65| 44| 32| 48] 26
Intoxicated Driver Program 0 22 129 | 43 | 26 | 16| 21 | 26| 35| 25
Crisis Line 2 7 (37 | 85 |45 47| 61| 82| 57] 48
*Guardianships 0 1 |3 5| 3| 1|3 |3 | 8 |6}
* Adult Prot. Services 4 58 |92 [110 {108 [121} 125| 101 109 |114
Total 12 199 | 350f 491 | 413 | 485| 511| 511} 592| 559

rrogram Areas....

Community Support Program

201412013
30
2|0

90 | 48
0 0
1241 95
26 12
7|2
i 1?
54 66

2 126
59 (32

143 (113
543 | 469

Rusk County Health and Human Services continues to maintain a contractual agreement with Aurora Community
Services for this case management, community based, supportive program, serving 10 serious and persistent mentally ill

consumers.

Independence remains the focus while providing this intensive structured service. Aurora continues to have good results
with case planning as their case manager works closely with Bethany on individual service plans. While substantial risk
is present, diligent efforts continue to be preventative based to avoid crisis level of need. The participants tend to cycle
through their mental health and AODA circumstances utilizing their developed crisis plans. The case managers have been
outstanding in defusing crisis situations providing redirection as well as advocating for development of coping skills.

This population is aging resulting in the propensity of physical health problems which often manifest the co-occurring

mental health/substance abuse issues.

Aurora continues to utilize tele-health for psychiatry services. Availability allows for ease of re-commitment evaluations.
Rusk County mental health consumers are more readily monitored due to the increased psychiatric time allowance. Dr.
Andrew Spitznas, Psychiatrist, sees clients in conjunction with Claudia his APNP. ,

Behavioral Health Services

Clients served through Rusk County Case Management:
e 11 currently committed to the Rusk County 51.42 Board

3 currently in adult family/CBRF setting
0 Institute for Mental Disease Placement

50 clients receiving case management services.

0 currently under Settlement Agreements through the Court



¢ 10 Community Support Program (CSP)

Rusk County continues participation in the Western Region Recovery and Wellness Consortium. Comprehensive
~ommunity Services continues with 70+ participants currently engaged or in the enrollment process for this mental health
nd alcohol and drug, person-centered recovery model. There continue to be multiple referrals and diligent efforts to
contact potential consumers to this voluntary program. Staffing continues to be evaluated to meet met trending demand of
case load. Currently individual Counties are assessing a “Wrap-around Approach” which is an evaluation of
Communities Natural Supports as step down out of CCS. Rusk County is in the process of creating an Ad’Hoc team to
start this process.

Adult Protective Services

e 35 Customers under Protective Placement
e 5 Currently voluntarily case managed
e 3 Alzheimer’s Family Caregiver Support Program

Community awareness continues specifically designed to promote safety and reporting of adult protection service needs,
services, and linkage to resources. Continued efforts with the managed care system as to safety planning occur with
monthly contacts. Crisis planning has been discussed, as areas of improvement with this population. Brenda continues to
complete comprehensive evaluations and annual reviews of protective placement through Rusk County court orders.

Respectfully Submitted, Chris Soltis



c J X
W é 0&0’)\[9 Rusk County Public Health Department @ Uus é‘ g Uy { '

311 Miner Ave. E., Suite C220 WisSCOoONSIN

Tel: (715) 532-2299  Ladysmith, Wi 54848 Fax: (715)532-2217
iblicHealth Web: https://ruskcounty.org/publichealth
(For deaf and/or hard of hearing, please call us through Wisconsin Relay 711)

Mission Statement: The mission of the Health and Human Services, Public Health Department, is to
maximize the quality of life across the lifespan by promoting health, protecting the environment, and
preventing disease and injury.

August 2023 Report

July and August Highlights

¢ Birth to 3 had an excellent review from the State. They were considered as
“Meets Requirements” which is the best rating the State gives in its
assessments of Birth to 3 Programs.

e WIC was able to coordinate the donation of two shopping carts for the
Farmers” Market from Ace Hardware to make it easier for shoppers with
small children and also older adults to maneuver around the market. These
are kept locked up outside the WIC shed in the parking lot when not in use.

e We have found two dental providers to see patients in Public Health. North
Lakes Community Clinic will do screenings and varnishes for children under
eighteen. They came in July for the first time and saw eight children.
Bridging Brighter Smiles will come to Public Health also and can provide
teeth cleanings, sealants, etc., to WIC participants. They will bill the client’s
Medicaid insurance, or they can provide services to clients who may qualify
for WIC but not have Medicaid through their charity care program. Dental
services continue to be a need we hear people say is hard to receive in our
county, especially for Medicaid participants because many dental offices do
not accept Medicaid. This will be a way to get WIC eligible moms and kids
seen faster.

e Our Water Lab survey with the state went great. Per the surveyor’s
recommendation, and following approval last month from the HHS board,
we did purchase a new incubator. It's a little bigger than our previous
incubator and has been working great.



ﬁ”’é Coun{,j

blicHealth

Rusk County Public Health Department iﬁ%ﬁ 55 é 55 0 I% g )

WIis§CONSIN

311 Miner Ave. E., Suite C220

Tel: (715) 532-2299  Ladysmith, WI54848 Fax: (715) 532-2217
Web: https://ruskcounty.org/publichealth
(For deaf and/or hard of hearing, please call us through Wisconsin Relay 711)

Lisa, our nurse who is certified to train how to use Narcan, was able to train
fourteen staff members at Embrace. She was also able to dispense Narcan
that Public Health received through a grant, to all Ladysmith Police Officers
and Rusk County Sheriff Deputies, as well as Embrace staff members so
they will be able to help someone having a narcotic related overdose, or if
someone is accidently exposed.

We've had a couple families bring their children in to get them caught up
on childhood immunizations for things such as measles, mumps, and
rubella, polio, etc. We're continuing outreach to families that qualify to let
them know this service is available.

Due to changes from the federal government, Covid vaccines have been
moved to the commercial market. Public Health is anticipating that we will
have some vaccines available for adults that have no insurance through the
CDC’s “Bridge Access Program”, but will not be able to provide vaccines to
those with insurance.

Community Health Assessment is going strong. We collected surveys on
paper and online throughout the month of August and received 458 back.
This was a huge effort that involved many departments. We are now
working on preparing for three focus groups that will be held in September.
Two will be mixtures of law enforcement, social workers, teachers,
healthcare providers, and others who provide services directly to
community members. One will be open to anyone who calls and asks to
participate (provided space allows and they live or work in Rusk County).
Thank you for your continued support of our efforts! Please feel free to
reach out if you have any questions or concerns or would like more
information about any of our programs.

Respectfully submitted by Kaylee Bugbee, Health Officer, September 5,
2023.



